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Procurement Services 

 

5900 West Plano Parkway 

Plano, Texas 75093 

214-461-2000 

 

Monday through Friday 

8:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m. 

www.ntta.org 
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What does NTTA Purchase? 

 Roadway 
 Construction 
 Maintenance 
 Infrastructure 

 Information Technology 
 Services 
 Hardware 
 Software 

 Services 
 Architecture 
 Engineering 
 Temporary Contract 

Labor 
 Training 

 
 

 
 
 

 Vehicles 
 Building Improvements 
 Other Materials and Supplies 
 Tools 
 Landscaping 
 Uniforms 
 Advertising and Marketing 

NTTA’s annual procurement 

spend is approximately 

$450M - $525M 

depending on ongoing 

projects. 
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How do You Respond to an Opportunity? 

 Register as an NTTA vendor on eBids 

 Get certified as a D/M/W/SBE if applicable 

 Download the Solicitation Package (all documents) from 
https://www.ntta.org/procurement  

 Attend the Pre-Submittal Conference and ask questions 

 Ask for clarifications when the Solicitation Package is 
not clear (before the question deadline) 

 Be Responsive by answering every requirement in the 
solicitation, every form completed, etc. 

 Be Responsible by having the capability to perform 
including required bonds, insurance, etc. 

 

 

https://www.ntta.org/procurement
https://www.ntta.org/procurement
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How do You Respond to an Opportunity? 
(cont’d) 

 Know the solicitation type 
 Request for Qualifications is awarded to most highly qualified 

vendor who has a reasonable price 

 Request for Bid is awarded to the lowest priced, responsive and 
responsible vendor 

 Request for Proposal is awarded based upon best value which is 
determined by NTTA scoring the vendor’s proposal (evaluation 
criteria stated in the solicitation, include price) 

 Informal Bids where the NTTA buyer requests bids from at least 3 
vendors (at least 2 required from D/M/ & WBE) 

 Watch the dates   

*** Late responses will not be considered *** 

 Offer your most competitive bid/proposal 



●  M o b i l i t y .  S a f e t y .  C u s t o m e r s .  E c o n o m y .  R e s p o n s i b l e  S t e w a r d  ●  

Current Opportunities! 

www.ntta.org          Procurement         Opportunities  

http://www.ntta.org/


●  M o b i l i t y .  S a f e t y .  C u s t o m e r s .  E c o n o m y .  R e s p o n s i b l e  S t e w a r d  ●  

  

  

Vendor Registration  

www.ntta.org          Procurement         Vendor Registration 

http://www.ntta.org/
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Vendor Registration (cont’d) 



●  M o b i l i t y .  S a f e t y .  C u s t o m e r s .  E c o n o m y .  R e s p o n s i b l e  S t e w a r d  ●  

Identify Upcoming Opportunities 
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Procurement Request Process 

10 

 Brandy Adamson, 214-224-3041 

 Customer Service 

 Human Resources 

 Information Technology –
Infrastructure 

 Legal 

 Christi Ikeda, 214-224-2274 

 Informal Purchases 

 Cooperatives 

 Exempt Purchases <$300K 

 Beatriz Eduardo, 214-224-2299 

 Informal Purchases 

 Reginald Valentine, 469-608-6840 

 Project Delivery 

 Farouk Hashem, 469-276-4336 

 Audit 

 Maintenance 

 System Incident Management 

 Carolyn Schwartz, 214-224-2140 

 Collections/TER 

 Communications/Public Affairs 

 Finance 

 Information Technology-
Operations 

1) Who is my Procurement Services contact? 



●  M o b i l i t y .  S a f e t y .  C u s t o m e r s .  E c o n o m y .  R e s p o n s i b l e  S t e w a r d  ●  

NTTA Procurement Contact Information 
5900 West Plano Parkway, Suite 100 

Plano, TX 75093 

 Team Member Title e-mail Telephone 

David Evans  Senior Director devans@ntta.org  214-461-2076 

Ijay Nkele Assistant Director  inkele@ntta.org 214-224-3043 

Brandy Adamson Senior Procurement Specialist  badamson@ntta.org   214-224-3041 

Reginald Valentine  Senior Procurement Specialist rvalentine@ntta.org 
469-608-6840 

 

Farouk Hashem Senior Procurement Specialist fhashem@ntta.org 
469-276-4336 

 

Carolyn Schwartz Senior Procurement Specialist cschwartz@ntta.org 
214-224-2140 

 

Thomas Mathew Senior Purchasing Specialist tmathew@ntta.org 214-224-2170 

Rita Burchell Purchasing Specialist rburchell@ntta.org 214-224-3096 

Christi Ikeda Procurement Specialist cikeda@ntta.org 
214-224-2274 

 

Beatriz Eduardo Procurement Specialist Beduardo@ntta.org 214-224-2299 

mailto:badamson@ntta.org
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Questions??? 
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Our Mission  

 

 

 

 

North Texas Tollway Authority 
 

       Provide a safe and reliable toll road system      Increase value 
and mobility options for customers       Operate the Authority in a 
businesslike manner      Protect our bondholders      Partner to 
meet our region’s growing need for transportation infrastructure  

  

  

  

  


